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nxn: Oron

nbwa: 11:24 2018 M0PIX 04 "wnn Or

YN Keren Bergerson, Adv.; Shaul Bergerson, Adv.; Izhar Kanne

pMmy: Hayut Greenberg; Eitan Abdu; shimon shamia, Adv.; Daniel Idel; Moran Malka

xpM: RE: NXN 1NN Nwpa norov
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From: Keren Bergerson, Adv. <Keren@bergersonlaw.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 11:16 AM
To: Oron <oron@hglaw.co.il>; Shaul Bergerson, Adv. <Shaul@bergersonlaw.com>; Izhar Kanne
<Izhar.Kanne@il.gt.com>
Cc: Hayut Greenberg <hayut@hglaw.co.il>; Eitan Abdu <Eitan.Abdu@il.gt.com>; shimon shamia, Adv.
<shimon@bergersonlaw.com>; Daniel Idel <daniel@hglaw.co.il>; Moran Malka <moran@hglaw.co.il>
Subject: RE: NI INNY nwpa noiw
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nxn: Keren Bergerson, Adv. <Keren@bergersonlaw.com>
nbwa: 11:16 2018 "1LVMIX 04 *wrnn or
5N Oron; Shaul Bergerson, Adv.; Izhar Kanne
pPMy: Hayut Greenberg; Eitan Abdu; shimon shamia, Adv.; Daniel Idel; Moran Malka
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From: Oron [mailto:oron@hglaw.co.il]
Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 11:07 AM
To: Shaul Bergerson, Adv.; Izhar Kanne

Cc: Keren Bergerson, Adv.; Hayut Greenberg; Eitan Abdu; shimon shamia, Adv.; Daniel Idel; Moran Malka
Subject: RE: nx1N 1NnY NP2 noroy
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From: Oron

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 3:49 PM

To: 'Shaul Bergerson, Adv.' <Shaul@bergersonlaw.com>; 'lzhar Kanne' <lzhar.Kanne@il.gt.com>

Cc: 'Keren Bergerson, Adv.' <Keren@bergersonlaw.com>; Hayut Greenberg <hayut@hglaw.co.il>; 'Eitan Abdu'
<Eitan.Abdu@il.gt.com>; 'shimon shamia, Adv.' <shimon@bergersonlaw.com>; Daniel Idel <daniel@hglaw.co.il>;
Moran Malka <moran@hglaw.co.il>

Subject: RE: NN1IN INNY nwpa noio
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From: Oron

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 2:21 PM

To: Hayut Greenberg <hayut@hglaw.co. iI>; Keren Bergerson, Adv. <Keren@bergersonlaw.com>

Cc: Izhar Kanne <Izhar. Kanne@il.gt.com>; Shaul Bergerson, Adv. <Shaul@bergersonlaw.com>; Eitan Abdu
<Eitan.Abdu@il.gt.com>; shimon shamia, Adv. <sh|mon@bergersonlaw.com>; Daniel Idel <daniel@hglaw.co.il>;
Moran Malka <moran@hglaw.co.il>

Subject: RE: NN NnY NYn noio
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